

MGWA Board of Directors

Officers:

President Scott Hodgdon 207-782-4533 hodgwell@gmail.com

V.P. Jesse Goodwin 207-224-7861 jgoodwin@goodwinwellandwater.org

Treasurer Scott Abbotts 207-224-7861 sabbotts@goodwinwellandwater.org

> Secretary Susan Smith 207-839-3293 hansenswell@gmail.com

Past President Frank Hegarty 207-929-0274 <u>fhegarty@roadrunner.com</u>

Directors

Term Expiring 2021

Trevor Gould 207-234-2889 mmmtgould@aol.com

Ted McLeod 207-848-5520 info@mcleodwaterwells.com

Mark Taplin 207-374-5447 marktaplin1961@gmail.com

Term Expiring 2022

Jim Innis 207-659-3620 jim@inniswelldrilling.com

Joe Gallant 207-839-3030 hillock3030@myfairpoint.net

Justin Laphier 207-563-3003 hatchwelldrillers@gmail.com

What's Inside:

MGWA Minutes Pgs. 2, 3 & 5 Commission Minutes Pg. 4 Annual Treasurer's Report Pg. 6 By-Laws Pgs. 7-12 FYI Pg. 13

MAINE GROUNDWATER ASSOCIATION NEWSLETTER

MARCH 2021 EDITION

Special General Membership Meeting to vote on proposed By-Law Changes April 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Via Zoom

Mark Your Calendars

MGWA Meetings are currently being held with Zoom, all are welcome and encouraged to attend. There are no director's meetings in June, July & August.

MGWA Special General Membership Meeting: April 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Via Zoom. Sign in info is on back page.

Director's Meetings: TBD

<u>Well Driller's Commission Meetings</u>: The Commission generally meets at 9:00 A.M., the 2nd Wednesday of each month at 17 Elkins Lane in Augusta. For questions on Commission business call The Drinking Water Program at 207-287-2070 or visit the website at: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/ environmental-health/dwp/professionals/wellDrillers.shtml The Commission has been holding their meetings Via Zoom. Please check their website for info.

<u>NEWWA: March 11 & 12, 2022 at the Best Western Royal Plaza Trade</u> <u>Center, 181 Boston in Marlborough, MA</u>

NGWA Groundwater Week: December 14-16, 2021 in Nashville, TN for more info visit <u>https://groundwaterweek.com</u>

Find us on the Web at: www.mainegroundwater.org

Find us on the Web at mainegroundwater.org For information on this newsletter contact Susan Smith at info@mainegroundwater.org

MGWA Annual & Director's Minutes

Maine Ground Water Association Annual Meeting	Honorary Membership: \$0		
Via Zoom January 25, 2021 The Annual Meeting was called to order by President Scott Hodgdon of Hodgdon Well Service at 6:07 p.m. with the following present; Susan Smith of Hansen's Well Drilling, Inc., Frank Hegarty of Hegarty Plumbing and Heating, Jesse Goodwin and Scott Abbotts of Goodwin Well & Water, Jim Innis of Innis Well Drilling, Justin Lanphier of Hatch Well Drilling, Brian Streeter of Streeter & Sons Well Drilling Inc., and Mitch Woodbury of Preferred Pump. Minutes: A motion made by Scott Abbotts and seconded by Brian Streeter to approve the minutes of the January 23, 2020 Annual Meeting was unani-	 New Business: Scott Hodgdon opened nominations from the floor. Nominations from the floor were closed with none. A motion by Scott Abbotts and seconded by Joe Gallant to vote Slate from nomination committee: President, Scott Hodgdon, Vice President, Jesse Goodwin, Treasurer, Scott Abbotts, Secretary, Susan Smith, three two-year directors, Trevor Gould, Ted McLeod and Mark Taplin was unanimously approved. Legislative: Frank Hegarty reported that Chris Mann from the Maine Geological Survey said that well log reporting is low. Maine Geological Survey may push for permits if well logs are not completed. There is a \$500 per well og fine that could also be imposed. A motion to adjourn at 7:47 p.m. made by Frank Hegarty and seconded by 		
mously approved. Treasurers Report: A motion made by Scott Hodgdon and seconded by	Scott Abbotts was unanimously approved. Minutes prepared by: Susan Smith, Secretary		
Jesse Goodwin to approve the MGWA Annual 2020 Treasurer's Report was approved. Susan Smith didn't vote. Members present at meeting reviewed the Annual Treasurer's book and found everything in order.	Maine Ground Water Association		
Old Business: Motion by Frank Hegarty and seconded by Jesse Goodwin to hold a general membership meeting to change the by-laws membership	Director's Meeting January 25, 2021		
to hold a general membership meeting to change the by-laws membership structure levels, with correction of residency, and email it to the member- ship was unanimously approved. A motion by Scott Abbotts and seconded by Frank Hegarty to change the membership dues, if the membership by-law changed is approved, by the following: Contractor Membership: \$100 for two members Employee Membership: \$50 for each member Scientists, Engineers & Public Agencies: \$0 Manufacturers & Suppliers Associate Membership: \$100 for two members Associate Membership: \$100	Via Zoom The MGWA Director's Meeting was called to order by President Scott Hodgdon at 7:48 p.m. with the following present: Justin Lanphier, Joe Gal- lant, Susan Smith, Frank Hegarty, Jim Innis, Jesse Goodwin and Scott Ab- botts. Minutes: A motion by Justin Lanphier and seconded by Frank Hegarty to approve the December 7, 2020 Director's Meeting minutes was Unani- mously approved.		
Associate Membership: \$100			
BELLINGHAM, MA (877) 344-9355 GARDINER, MA (800) 316-7573 BROOKFIELD, CT (800) 422-3141 EPREFERRED PUMP	PREMIER		
100% EMPLOYEE-OWNED	Premier Pump & Supply, Inc.		
WHOLESALE WATER SYSTEMS,	Premier Pump & Supply, Inc. Our Loyalties Haven't Changed		
WHOLESALE WATER SYSTEMS, DUMPS AND WELL SUPPLIES AVE YOUR WORKING CAPITAL With the Largest Inventories in New England, We'l Inventory for You AND Deliver for Free*! *We offer free delivery for in-stock items.	Our Loyalties Haven't Changed		
WHOLESALE WATER SYSTEMS, PUMPS AND WELL SUPPLIES SAVE YOUR WORKING CAPITAL With the Largest Inventories in New England, We'll Inventory for You AND Deliver for Free*!	Our Loyalties Haven't Changed Franklin Electric FLEXCON INDUSTRIES		
<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>	Our Loyalties Haven't Changed Franklin Electric FLEXCON The Reliable Source [®]		

MGWA Director's Minutes

Treasurers Report: None Old Business: None

New Business: None

Education Committee: None

Legislative Committee: None

Membership applications: None

Next Meeting will be held on February 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. and the General Meeting immediately following.

Adjourn: A motion to adjourn at 7:56 p.m. was made by Frank Hegarty and seconded by Jim Innis was unanimously approved.

Minutes prepared by: Susan Smith, Secretary

Maine Ground Water Association Director's Meeting February 15, 2021 Via Zoom

The MGWA Director's Meeting was called to order by President Scott Hodgdon at 6:05 p.m. with the following present: Joe Gallant, Susan Smith, Frank Hegarty, Jim Innis, Jesse Goodwin, Scott Abbotts, Daniel Locke, Brian Streeter, and Glenn Dyer.

Minutes: A motion by Scott Abbotts and seconded by Jim Innis to approve the January 25, 2021 Director's Meeting minutes was Unanimously approved.

Treasurers Report: Scott Abbotts corrected annual treasurer's report. Newsletter advertising income was put under membership dues.

Old Business: Discussion on membership changes, qualifications, and levels. A motion made by Scott Abbotts and seconded by Joe Gallant to add, under Contractor Membership, a State of Maine Licensed Master Pump Installer and delete the residency requirement, in all levels, was unanimously approved.

New Business: There was a discussion on Dan Locke's suggestion on having a sleeve pipe installed with the pump to make it easier to check a well recovery and on the MGWA having its own Zoom Account.

Education Committee: None

Legislative Committee: None

Membership applications: None

By-Law Committee: Scott Hodgdon formed a By-Law Committee consisting of Scott Abbotts, Jesse Goodwin, Frank Hegarty, Brian Streeter, and Susan Smith, to go through the current By-Laws and bring them up to date them with the current membership levels and make other changes.

Next By-Law Committee Meeting will be held on February 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Via Zoom

Next Director's Meeting will be held on March 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Via Zoom

Adjourn: A motion to adjourn at 7:55 p.m. was made by Frank Hegarty and seconded by Scott Abbotts was unanimously approved.

Minutes prepared by: Susan Smith, Secretary





STEEL PRODUCTS

Well Casing 1" - 48" • Galvanized Pipe 1" - 8" • Stainless Steel 304 & 316 • Drive Shoes & Couplings

PUMPS, MOTORS & CONTROLS

A.Y. McDonald • F.E. Mvers • Grundfos • Franklin

ENVIRONMENTAL & DRILLING PRODUCTS

Steel Locking Caps & Protective Casings • Stainless Steel & PVC Flush Joint Screens & Casing Morris Watertight Manholes & Locking Vaults • Bentonite & Baroid Drilling Products Grundfos Redi-flo Pumps • Geo-Thermal Grouts & Loops

TANKS

Well Xtrol & Zilmet Tanks • Norwesco Polyethylene & In-Well

SUPPLIERS & MANUFACTURERS

Alloy Screen • American Granby • Baker • Baroid • Boshart • Campbell • CertainTeed • Cresline Flomatic • GeoPro • Kalas • Monoflex • Oil Creek Plastics • Royer • Service Wire Simmons • Smeal • U.S. Silica • Western Rubber

Pompton Plains, NJ 1-800-835-0777

Durham, CT
-800-232-2777
34/34/34/ 199.0

Mechanicville, NY 1-800-635-6591 www.morrispipe.com

Dillsburgh, PA 1-800-637-7724

Commission Minutes

MINUTES

MAINE WATER WELL COMMISSION Wednesday December 9, 2020

Meetings via Zoom - link on webpage, MEDWP.COM

ATTENDEES: Commission Members: Dwight Doughty, (Chair) Hydrogeologist, DOT Daniel Locke Hydrogeologist, MGS Thomas Brennan Senior Geologist, DWP Mike Otley Public Member Frank Hegarty Master Well Driller Joe Gallant Master Well Driller Glenn Dyer Master Well Driller

Guests:

Margaret Machaiek State of Maine, AAG Karl Rudnicki Complainant Randy Marquis Guest Christian Halsted MGS

<u>Minutes Prepared By</u>: Tina Lemieux, DWP, Commission Clerk

PROCEEDINGS: <u>9:09 AM</u>

Review of Meeting Minutes: Motion to accept the minutes from **November 10, 2020**

□ **MOTION**: Mike Otley **2nd**: Glenn Dyer **VOTE**: Unanimous

Exam Applications: 1. MATTHEW BRAMLETT - WD02157 – Master WD, PI - **APPROVED** Motion to approve.

 MOTION: Glenn Dyer 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: unanimous
 2. BERT DESCHAINE – WD00325 – Master PI – APPROVED Motion to approve.

□ MOTION: Glenn Dyer 2nd: Frank Hegarty VOTE: unanimous Specialty Well Applications – Commission Review: NONE

Specialty Well Applications – In-House Approval: 1. FUREY-KENNEBEC SWA

2. CARROLL-R MARQUIS_SWA

Other Business:

1. Exams: <u>Thursday, December 10, 2020</u> @ 10am at Key Bank Building, downtown Augusta a. Eligible candidates have been notified by email 2. Recap: <u>SANBORN-STREETER</u>_SWA_2-13-20 (*from 11-10-20 MWWC meeting minutes)

a. 11-10-20 - *MWWC discussed, permit expires after one-year; Driller of specialty well must submit application and all specialty well applications are per homeowner/well driller and are non-transferrable, (IAW 144c232 - 400.7.2).

b. 11-10-20 - ***Motion:** to notify homeowner and well driller that a New SWA must be submitted - ***Vote:** Frank Hegarty/Joe Gallant – vote unanimous

c. 12-9-20 - Report from Streeter: well may not be in the correct location.

d. 12-9-20 - Motion from 11-10-20 meeting: e. 12-9-20 - IH Swett Woll Deilling

e. 12-9-20 - JH Swett Well Drilling - needs to submit a new Specialty Well Application, motion from last meeting.

Motion to send Dave Philbrook to inspect well and location IAW Specialty				
Well Application. MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Glenn Dyer VOTE: Unanimous				
3. In-House Approval - Specialty Well Application:				
a. Randy Marquis - joined meeting to inquire about his recently submitted				
Specialty Well Applications.				
b. processes and timeframes discussed				
4. MGS Water Well Database: Christian Halsted, Maine Geological Survey				
(MGS) a. Update on Well Log digital system, and statistics of usage				
b. MGS, Water Well Database: https://www.maine.gov/dacf/mgs/pubs/				
digital/well.htm				
COMPLAINTS:				
HOWARD-CARMEL – complaint, received 10-14-20 – open				
- 11-10-20 – complaint reviewed and accepted - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Carmel Well Drilling/Karl Rud-				
nicki				
- 12-9-20 – Complaint reviewed, Mr. Rudnicki in process of resolution, and				
offered Well Cam video footage 12-17-20 - Notice of complaint sent				
- 12-17-20 – Notice of complaint sent				
*Tabled until next meeting, Wednesday, January 13, 2021.				
LOCKE-L&L/OCONNOR – (RTE 108, Rumford, ME 04276) 1. LOCKE-L&L – (RTE 108), complaint, rcvd 12-9-20				
1. LOCKE-L&L – (RTE 108), complaint, rcvd 12-9-20 2. LOCKE-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (RTE 108), complaint, rcvd				
12-9-20				
AJ OCONNOR – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276)				
1. LOCKE-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 5				
-4-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor				
o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD				
- 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor				
- 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor				
Motion to accept complaint, Locke-O'Connor (654 South Rumford).				
□ <u>MOTION</u> : Glenn Dyer <u>2nd</u> : Mike Otley <u>VOTE</u> : 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Daniel Locke recused from vote				
Daniel Locke recused from vole				
2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open				
2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6- 23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Com-				
2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6- 23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Com- plaint, sent same time as L&L WD				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open - 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open - 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD - 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor - 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open - 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. 0-14-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) 2. DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. 0-14-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 3. DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 – open 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 3. DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 – open 6-10-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) 2. DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 3. DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 – open 6-10-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6- 23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L (cock Libby) DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 - open 6-10-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 –				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) 2. DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 3. DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 - open 6-10-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Dri				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) 2. DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 3. DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 - open 6-10-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby and Penalties<!--</td-->				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling KL (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby and Anthony O'Co				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley <u>VOTE</u>: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby L&L (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) 2. DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Violation/Penalty, sent L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 3. DOUGHTY-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-10-20 - open 6-10-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling/Rock Libby 4. LOCKE-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received				
 2. DYER-OCONNOR (APPRENTICE) – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 - open 11-20-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to AJ O'Connor o 1st Notice of Complaint, sent same time as L&L WD 12-9-20 – MWWC accepted complaint against AJ O'Connor 12-30-20 - *2nd Notice of Complaint, to be sent to AJ O'Connor Motion to accept complaint, Dyer-O'Connor (654 South Rumford) MOTION: Frank Hegarty 2nd: Mike Otley VOTE: 6 yea, 0 nay – passed o Glenn Dyer recused from vote DENSMORE-L&L (Rock Libby) 1. DENSMORE-L&L – complaint, received 6-3-20 - open 6-4-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 6-10-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling KL (Rock Libby) – (654 South Rumford, Rumford, ME 04276) DYER-L&L – (654 S), complaint, received 6-23-20 – open 6-25-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint. 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby of L&L Well Drilling 7-8-20 – Reviewed and discussed complaint 10-14-20 – Discussed and assigned violations and penalties 12-3-20 – Notice of Complaint, sent to Rock Libby and Anthony O'Co				

MGWA Director's Minutes

Maine Ground Water Association Director's Meeting March 23, 2021 Via Zoom

The MGWA Director's Meeting was called to order by President Scott Hodgdon at 6:12 p.m. with the following present: Joe Gallant, Susan Smith, Frank Hegarty, Jim Innis, Jesse Goodwin, Scott Abbotts, Justin Lanphier, & Trevor Gould.

Minutes: A motion by Scott Abbotts and seconded by Jesse Goodwin to approve the February 15, 2021 Director's Meeting minutes was unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report: A motion by Jim Innis and seconded by Joe Gallant to approve the treasurer's report.

Old Business: The Board went through changes that By-Law Committee had made to By-Laws. The Board made a few additional changes. There was a discussion on having the President appoint a Membership Committee, of at least three board members, to approve or deny the applications, in a faster timeframe, without waiting for a director's meeting. The Membership Committee would review the applications of Contractor Membership Applications via email. Employee, Scientists, Engineers & Public Agencies, Manufacturers & Suppliers & Associate Memberships will be handled by the Treasurer. Honorary Membership will be approved by the voting membership. A motion by Frank Hegarty and seconded by Jesse Goodwin to approve the changes made to the By-Laws and send it out to the general membership and to have the President appoint Membership Committee and hold a special membership meeting on April 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. was unanimously approved.

New Business: A motion made by Susan Smith and seconded by Joe Gallant to ask General Membership to vote to make Ike Goodwin an Honorary Member was unanimously approved.

Education Committee: None

Legislative Committee: None

Membership Applications Committee: Scott Hodgdon appointed Scott Abbotts, Frank Hegarty and Justin Lanphier to the committee.

Next Director's Meeting: TBD

Special General Membership Meeting: April 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Via Zoom

Adjourn: A motion to adjourn at 7:23 p.m. was made by Frank Hegarty and seconded by Jesse Goodwin was unanimously approved.

Minutes prepared by: Susan Smith, Secretary



"The Drill Store" ®

217 Leominster Rd Route 12 PO BOX 513 Sterling, MA 01564 (P) 978-422-3209 (F) 978-422-6055 Monday – Friday 8:30am- 5:00pm sales@groundwatersupply.net www.groundwatersupply.net A family business since 1992, located in Central Mass, We are a wholesale supplier and source for Water Well, Environmental, Geothermal, Geotechnical and Construction drilling.

We represent many manufactures and have most everything you could possibly need for your drilling project. Let us help you find what you need!

Contact Ed, Andy, Rob, Gary, Pat or Jim with any questions

Maine Ground Water Association Annual Treasurer's Report 2020

	2020	2019	Difference
Check Book Balance Beginning of Year	\$20,612.91	\$17,019.16	\$3,593.75
Income			
Dues	\$5,745.00	\$5,895.00	-\$150.00
Newsletter Advertising	\$1,750.00	\$2,400.00	-\$650.00
Interest	\$0.83	\$9.22	-\$8.39
Annual Meeting	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
NGWA Insurance Program	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Spring Demo	\$0.00	\$500.00	-\$500.00
MDEP Erosion Training	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Safety Meeting	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
New England Water Well Association	\$0.00	\$2,000.00	-\$2,000.00
Voided Debit Charge	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Income	\$7,495.83	\$10,804.22	-\$3,308.39
Expenses			
Annual Meeting	\$0.00	\$383.95	-\$383.95
New Bank Checks for Association	\$36.90	\$0.00	\$36.90
Awards	\$84.78	\$38.18	\$46.60
Meeting Room	\$225.00	\$150.00	\$75.00
Directors meal	\$83.57	\$0.00	\$83.57
National Ground Water Association	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Lobbyist	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Newsletter	\$1,141.58	\$1,876.18	-\$734.60
NGWA Delegate Fee	\$0.00	\$400.00	-\$400.00
Legal Fees Annual Report	\$35.00	\$259.00	-\$224.00
Donation in Memory of Krissy Doughty	\$106.00	\$0.00	\$106.00
Spring Demo	\$0.00	\$2,021.45	-\$2,021.45
Erosion Training	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Printing & Postage	\$140.72	\$558.83	-\$418.11
Stationary	\$37.94	\$0.00	\$37.94
Checks	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Web Site	\$426.68	\$179.88	\$246.80
Safety Meeting	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Directors, Officers & GL Insurance	\$500.00	\$1,298.00	-\$798.00
Refund for overpayment	\$30.00	\$45.00	-\$15.00
Total Expense	\$2,848.17	\$7,210.47	-\$4,362.30
Check Book Balance End of Year	\$25,260.57	\$20,612.91	\$4,647.66

Respectfully Submitted:

Scott C. Abbotts Treasurer

Proposed By-Law Changes

Items in **Red** are proposed changes. Items with a line through them are be deleted.

There were also some grammar corrections.

BY-LAWS OF

MAINE GROUND WATER ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I-OFFICE

The principal office of the corporation shall be in the City of Gardiner, County of Kennebec, and State of Maine. The corporation may also have offices at such other places within or without the State of Maine as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine. ARTICLE II-PURPOSE

It shall be the purpose of this association to assist, promote, encourage and support the interests and welfare of the groundwater industry in all of its phases in the State of Maine; to foster, aid and promote scientific education, standards, research, and techniques in order to improve methods of drilling water well, pump installations, and monitoring well construction; to promote harmony and cooperation between water well, monitoring well contractors, pump installation contractors, scientific agencies and regulatory agencies relative to the proper development and protection of groundwater; to encourage cooperation of all interested groups relative to the improvement of drilling and pumping equipment; and to advance generally the mutual interest of all those engaged in the groundwater industry, in their own and the public interest in Maine. ARTICLE III-DIRECTORS

1. Power: The Board of Directors shall manage the activities of the Corporation.

The Board of Directors shall have control and management of the affairs and business of the Corporation.

2. Number of Directors: The number of Directors shall be at least six (6) but notmore than eleven (11). Of those there may be (1) Out of State Resident, (1) Employee member, (1) Manufacturer/ Supplier member. There can be any combination of the 3 or none at all. All remaining Directors have to be Maine Residents **AND** Contractor Members. Of those there may only be (1) Out of State Resident, (1) Employee member, (1) Manufacturer/ Supplier.

3. Election and Term of Directors: At each annual meeting Directors shall be elected to said office until the expiration of the term for which he or she is elected and until his or her successor has been elected and qualified, or until his or her prior resignation or removal.

The immediate Past President, President, Vice President, Treasurer, and Secretary, by virtue of their election to those positions, shall be members of the Board of Directors. In addition, there shall be elected annually, from the voting membership, three (3) Directors, each to serve a term of two (2) years.

The President of the Association shall be the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

4. Vacancies: Vacancies occurring by reason of resignation or death of Directors shall be filled by the Board of Directors. A Director elected, by the Board of Directors, to fill a vacancy shall be elected to hold office until the next annual meeting.

5. Removal of Directors: The entire Board of Directors, or any individual Director, may be removed withor without cause by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the voting membership. Said vote shall take place ata special meeting of the membership called expressly for such purpose. If any or all Directors are removed at such meeting, new Directors may be elected at the same meeting without express notice being given of such election.

6. Resignation: A director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President, or the Secretary of the Corporation. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof by the Board or such officer, and acceptance of the resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

7. Regular Annual Meeting: A regular meeting of the Board shall be held immediatelyfollowing the annual meeting of the members.

8. Place and Time of Board Meeting: The Board may hold its meeting at the office of the Corporation or atsuch other places, either within or out of the State of Maine, as it may from time to time determine.

9. Notice of Meetings of the Board, Adjournment:

(a) Regular or virtual meetings of the Board may be held without notice at such time and place itshall from time to time determine. Special meetings of the Board shall be held upon notice of the Directors and may be called by the President upon seven (7) days notice to each Director either personally or by mail <u>or wire</u> or email; special meetings shall be called by the President or Secretary in a like manner on written request of at least three (3) Directors. Notice of a meeting need not be given to any Director who submits a waiver of notice whether before or after its commencement.

(b) A majority of the Directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, mayadjourn any meeting to another time and place. Notice of the adjournment shall be given to all Directors who were absent at the time of the adjournment and unless such time and place are announced at the meeting, to the other Directors.

9.<u>10.</u> Quorum and Vote of Directors: A majority of the number of directors elected at each annual meeting shall constitute a quorum for transaction of business at any regular or special meeting of the Boardof Directors.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall vote only when necessary to break a tie vote.

Any action required to be taken, or which may be taken, at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee of the Directors, may be taken without a meeting if all of the directors or all members of the committee, as the case may be, sign written consents setting forth the action taken or to be taken, at any time before or after the intended effective date of such action. Such consents shall be filed with the minutes of Director's meetings or committee meetings, as the case may be, and shall have the same effect as a unanimous vote.

10.11. Compensation: No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, officers or other private persons excepting reasonable compensation paidto such persons for services rendered to or for the corporation in carrying out its purposes.

ARTICLE VI-OFFICERS

1. Officers, Election, Term:

(a) At each annual meeting, the members shall elect a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer, to be selected from the voting membership and be a resident of Maine, who shall have duties, powers and functions as hereinafter provided. (b) All officers will be elected to hold office until the next annual meeting of

members.

(c) Each officer shall hold office for the term of which he or she is elected and until his or hersuccessor has been elected or appointed and qualified.

(d) A person may hold more than one office in any year.

2. Removal, Resignation, Bond:

(a) Any or all Officers may be removed with or without cause by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the voting membership. Said vote shall take place at a special meeting of the members called expressly for such purpose. If any or all Officers are removed at such meeting, new Officers may be elected at the same meeting without express notice being given of such election.

- (b) An Officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors.
- (c) In the event of the death or resignation of any officer, the Board shall elect a successor to fill the unexpired term.

(d) The Directors may require any officer to give security for the faithful performance of his or her duties.

3. President: The President shall be the chief officer of the corporation and shall preside at all meetings of the membership. The President shall perform all the duties incident to his or her office and shall perform such other duties and shall have such other powers as the Board of Directors shall designate.

The President shall have the power to appoint all committees, officers, and agent's as he deemsnecessary, and to delegate to such committees, officers and agents such duties and powers as he deems necessary.

4. Vice President: During the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President shall have all the powers and functions of the President. The Vice President shall perform such other duties as the Board shallprescribe,

5. Secretary: The Secretary shall:

(a) Attend all meetings of the Board and members.

(b) Record all notes and minutes of all proceedings in a book to be kept for that

purpose.

- Board.
- (c) Give or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of members and of special meetings of the

(d) When required, prepare or cause to be prepared and available at each meeting of members, a certified list in alphabetical order the name of members entitled to vote there.

(e) Keep all documents and records of the corporation as required by law or otherwise, in a proper and safe manner.

(f) Perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board.

(g) Insurance Policy: The Secretary, Treasurer, President, Vice President, or any other person entrusted with the handling of funds or property of the Association shall, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, furnish, at the expense of the Association, an director's and officer's and/or a liability insurance policy approved by the board, in such sum as the Board may prescribe.

(h) <u>The secretary shall be financially compensated for their services in anamount to bede</u>termined by the membership at the annual meeting.

- 6. Treasurer: The treasurer shall:
 - (a) Have the custody of the corporate funds and securities.
- books.
- (b) Keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in the corporate

(c) Deposit all money and other valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board.

(d) Disburse the funds of the Corporation as may be ordered and authorized by the Board and preserve vouchers for such disbursements.

(e) Render to the President and Board at the regular meetings of the Board, or whenever they require it, a written account of all his or her transactions as treasurer and of the financial condition of the Corporation, in a form approved by the Board of Directors.

(f) Render a full written financial report at the annual meeting.

(g) Be furnished by all corporate officers and agents at his or her request, with such reports and statements as he or she may require as to all financial transactions of the corporation.

(h) Perform such other duties as are given to him or her by these By-Laws or asfrom time to timeare assigned to him or her by the Board or the President. The Board may from time to time designate and authorize any officer to sign checks.

7. Registered Agent: The Registered Agent shall be elected by the Board of Directors and shall be sworn to the faithful performance of his or her duties. He or She shall be a resident of the State of Maine, shall send proper notices of all annual Director's meetings and faithfully perform all duties required by statute, the Corporation or the Board of Directors. He or she shall keep in safe custody, the seal of the Corporation and affix it to any instrument when authorized by the Board. The Registered Agent need not be a member.

ARTICLE V-AMENDMENTS

1. These By-Laws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the voting members present at the annual meeting or at any special membership meeting called for such purpose, provided that notice of proposed amendments shall have been given to the members at least two (2) weeks in advance, and not otherwise.

2. Revised By-Laws shall not go into effect until final adjournment, and shall be open to further debate and amendment at any time prior to said adjournment.

ARTICLE VI-MEMBERSHIP

1. The membership of this organization shall consist of Contractor; Employee; Scientist, Engineer & Public Agency; Manufacturers & Suppliers; Associate Member; Honorary Member.

- 2. **Contractor Membership**: A person may qualify to become a Contractor Member by meeting one of the follow-ingcriteria:
- a) Any person who has a current State of Maine Master Water Well Drillers license or Maine Master Pump Installer'sLicense
- b) Any person who is active in the daily operations of a corporation, partnership, or sole proprietorship engaged in the groundwater industry in the State, that owns and operates water well drilling equipment, and shows proof of ownershipin said corporation, partnership or sole proprietorship, subject to the limitation that only three such owners of stock, or only three members of a partnership, who do not have a Master Water Well Drillers license, may become a Contractor member.
- 3. **Employee Membership:** Any person that is employed by a State of Maine Licensed Well Drilling or Pump Installation Company. Employee members shall be subject to these By-Laws and shall be entitled to all privileges of this Associationexcept voting and holding an officer position (President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer), they may become a director. Employee members may be appointed to and serve on Committees.
- 4. Scientists, Engineers & Public Agencies: Any person engaged in the supervision, regulation, evaluation, developmentor study of the groundwater industry. These members shall be subject to these By-Laws and shall be entitled to the privileges of this Association except voting and holding office. These members may be appointed and serve on committees.
- 5. **Manufacturers & Suppliers:** Any person or company engaged in the business of supplying or manufacturing of equipment, materials or supplies used in the groundwater industry. These members shall be subject to these By-Laws and shall be entitled to the privileges of this Association except voting and holding office. These members may be appointed and serve on committees.
- 6. Associate Member: Any person or company that is interested in the groundwater industry who is not eligible to becomea member of another membership section. These members shall be subject to these By-Laws and shall be entitled to the privileges of this Association except voting and holding office. These members may be appointed and serve on committees.
- 7. **Honorary Member:** Persons of acknowledged eminence in the groundwater industry in the State of Maine, or thosewho have contributed a special service to the furtherance of this industry and association.

Persons eligible for honorary membership shall be recommended for approval by the Board of Directors and will be accepted upon approval of a majority of the voting members at any regular or special meeting.

Honorary & Scientist, Engineers, & Public Agency members are exempt from association membership fees and shall retain all rights and privileges otherwise afforded their respective general class of membership. All other classes of membership will have to pay dues as determined by the board of directors. have the following Membership Dues:

Contractor Membership: \$100, this includes 1 primary and 1 secondary person. The secondary person must meet all of the qualifications to be a contractor member and has full voting rights.

Employee Membership. \$50 for each employee. This member does not have voting rights and can include any employee of a Maine Licensed Well Drilling Company that meets the qualifications as stated above.

Scientist, Engineers & Public Agencies. Free membership in the organization as they are a vital resource for our members and our organization.

Manufacturors & Suppliors: \$100, this includes 1 primary and 1 secondary person. Associate Member: \$100 per member Honorary Member: Free membership. This category is for those members that have contributed to our industry and organization over the years.

All prospective Contractor; Employee; Scientist, Engineer & Public Agency, Manufacturer & Supplier; Associate or Honorary members shall complete a membership application which shall be reviewed by the Board of Director's. The Board of Director's<u>President will appoint a committee to review and approve or reject the applications for contractor membership. If the committee accepts the applicant they will be approved, if an applicant is rejected by the committee then the application will be sent to the full Board of Directors for a vote. At this time, the applicant will have the opportunity to represent themselves at the meeting to discuss their application. will vote either to accept or deny the application after confirming that the applicant meets the requirements for membership. Honorary Members need not complete a membership application, however, they must be approved by the voting membership.</u>

8. -7.- By affirmative vote of two-thirds of the voting membership, the Association may reprimand, suspend, or expel any member, for good cause shown, provided such member is notified in writing of his orher possible reprimand, suspension, or expulsion and that he or she is afforded the opportunity of a hearing before the Association prior to such decision.

ARTICLE VII-MEETING

1. The annual meeting of the members shall be held between January 1st and February 15th at a place or virtual <u>meeting</u> designated by the Board of Directors. Notices of the annual meeting shall be sent by the Secretary to each member at least seven days prior to the annual meeting.

2. Regular and Special meetings of the members may be called by the President upon avote of the Directors at any time throughout the year, and in the event of such meetings, notices shall be sent by the Secretary to each member at least seven days before such meetings.

3. At any meeting of the membership, a member may be entitled to vote by proxy executed in writing by the member or by his dully authorized attorney in fact.

VIII-FISCAL YEAR

1. The fiscal year shall be January 1 through December 31' of the same calendar

year.

Amended 4-11-1992 Amended 1-29-1994 Amended 1-07-1995 Amended 1-06-1996 Amended 8-01-1998 Amended 5-07-2005 Amended 1-10-2015 Amended 3-12-2018 Amended 2-15-2021 Amended 2-22-2021 Proposed Amended 3-22-2021

FYI...

- If you need Setback Reduction or Specialty Well Applications, they are available for download at The Well Drillers Commission's web site or by calling 207-287-2070.
- •If you need Maine Geological Survey Well Forms, please call them at 207-287-2801
- •MGWA's Website: If you would like your company to be added or need any changes on our website please contact us at:
- info@mainegroundwater.org. You need to be a member to be on our website and to use the MGWA logo.

Suppliers

Thank you for supporting our Association!



The SQ is really cost effective. It saves us money and saves the homeowner's money."

Bill Schlotter Raab Well Drilling



The built in dry-run and temperature protection features of the Grundfos SQ eliminate the need for additional motor protection devices. The Grundfos SQ can be installed with smaller gauge wire and a smaller bladder tank. This simplifies the installation and lowers the system cost for the homeowner.

Conventional 4" pumps do not have integrated motor protection and require a larger gauge wire for starting current – increasing the cost to the homeowner.

Another reason to use the Grundfos 3" SQ.

be think innovate

grundfos.us/SQ



Gorham, ME 04038-0207 PO Box 207 Maine Ground Water Association

MGWA Special Meeting

Vebnow no mood siv blad si

M.9 00:8 at 6:00 P.M.

Maine Groundwater Association

HERE

AMATS **PLACE**

Meeting ID: 860 9104 5058 Passcode: 851555 One tap mobile +16465588656,,86091045058#,,,,*851555# US (New York) +13017158592,,86091045058#,,,,*851555# US (Washington DC) Dial by your location +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) Meeting ID: 860 9104 5058 Passcode: 851555 Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcG0kHnWeU

Susan Smith– Secretary

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86091045058? pwd=S0dEeml6UURObzMyUDB6Zkk5djNIQT09

MGWA special meeting

Time: Apr 12, 2021 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Contact Us

Gorham, ME 04038

info@mainegroundwater.org

www.mainegroundwater.org

Visit us on the web at

MGWA

PO Box 207

207-839-3293